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January 7, 2008 -

Dennis J. Moss, Administrative Law Judge

Office of Administrative Hearings

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive S.W.

P.O. Box 47250

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

Re: Rescheduling Request (Waste Connections, Inc. v. ECTI et al.,
Cause No. TG-071194)

Dear Judge Moss:

This letter is to request that the second prehearing conference in this matter
which is scheduled for January 10 be rescheduled to the first week in February. Mr.
Wiley and I are continuing to work cooperatively on discovery. We have agreed to
extend the deadline for responding to our Second Data Requests to January 29.
Neither of the intervenors are at this point participating in discovery.

While we are still willing to attend a conference on Thursday, it makes more
sense to reset it after discovery closes. If you choose to do so, Mr. Wiley and I are
presently available any day the first week of February, other than Wednesday,
February 6.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.

Sincerely,

SUMMIT LAW GROUP PLLC

cc: David W. Wiley
Andrew M. Kenefick
James K. Sells
Bronson Potter
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